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(SCAPLY 1324) 7 November 1946
MEMORANDUM FOR: TIMPRERIAL JAPAYEST COVERMINT .

THROUCH Cantral Liaison Office, Tokyo

SUBJECT ¢ Repair and Refitting S5 "Wo. 3 Amoi Maru".
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1, Refarence is made to Maworondem for the Impoarial Jananese
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from General He aﬁaui“fHTS, Suprome Ooamander for the Allle

2. The Imoarial Jamanese Geveramecs is dirccted to take
immediate steps to repair and refit thic “‘*WEM 3 Amol Maru", ax 55
"Tslas Visayvas" in order that the shin 7 be »ebturnzd in a condition
substantially similar to that at the ti.iz she come dnto the hands of
the Imnﬁrlhl Jananes2 Covernnent .

3. The SS "Islas Visavas" will be ropaired a :
Hakodate Shipyard, Otaru, where she will be sailed at thé end of ner
present voyage

o Plotographs, size &" x 10" will be sulwiitted in duplicate

showing thres vicws of the subj:ict ship as fellows:
a, From cither bow showing bridgc looking ~f{t.
b, Profile view,
c. rrom eithar quarter lookinr for mrd,
5. A further meworandum directing delivery in restitublon will
bz issucd by General Headquartars, Sunreme Commandcr for the Allled
Powers, as soon as the necessary r“Dalro, rofittineg and trials are

saticsfacterily comolgt d,

TOR THY SUPRTMY COMMANDT .2

JOI'N B, .
Coloucl, AG
Ad jutant Genersl,

at the Qtaru Factory,
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